
"Psychology and the Other Conference" Call for Proposals (March 17th 

Deadline)  

From: 'David Goodman' via Society for Theoretical and Philosophical Psychology 
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2023 3:23 PM 

To: div24@lists.apa.org ; society-for-theoretical-and-philosophical-psychology@googlegroups.com 

Subject: Request: Pass Along "Psychology and the Other Conference" Call for Proposals (March 17th 
Deadline)? 

  

Dear STPP Colleagues, 
  

We are excited to point your attention to the Call for Proposals for Psychology and 
the Other 2023! The themes and speakers for the conference are coming together 
quite nicely - and we’d love to include your and your colleagues' voices in the 
dialogues. 
 

You’ll find the Call for Proposals due March 17, 2023 downloadable flyer (linked 
here) and also the submission page with information on the tracks (linked here). 
 

Currently, we have keynotes and plenaries by: 
• Arthur Kleinman 
• Leswin Laubscher 
• David Eng 
• Francoise Davoine 
• Lewis Gordon 
• Miroslav Volf 
• Arthur Frank 

 

We hope that you take interest and that we receive something from you. Also, would 
you mind spreading the word to others who might find this convening meaningful. 
 

Looking forward to the conversations, 
David & Mookie 

 
_______________________ 
David M. Goodman, Ph.D. 
Boston College 

Lynch School of Education and Human Development 
 
Associate Dean for Strategic Initiatives and External Relations 
Associate Professor of the Practice, Counseling, Developmental, & Ed Psychology 
Director, Psychological Humanities and Ethics 
Morrissey College of Arts and Sciences 
Associate Professor of the Practice, Department of Philosophy 
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